
1250 KILOCYCLES 
WRMS 

Studio: WARE 

p.d 
500 WATTS 

Transmitter C®Y'S HILL, WARREN 

June 11, 1948 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R. F. D. #2 
Walnutport 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

Thank you very much for your letter of June 8th and for the very complete report 
submitted. The log you gave us has been verified. 

The program you mentioned was transmitted without any volume compression. 
Subsequent test programs originating at our studio will normally have a maximum of 
5 db compression. Any reports of change in quality or increase in average modulation 
level due to use of compressor would be welcomed. 

We are enclosing a brochure of our station which we hope you will find of interest. 

Very truly yours, 

RADIO STATION WRMS 

Donald W. Howe 
Owner 

DWH/hrl 
Enc. 


